
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06133370 Date: 01/03/2017 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 9/30/2012 4:12:47 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: RE: Monday 

http://blantyre,com/ 

From: H 
Sent: Sunday, September 30, 2012 11:57 AM 
To: 'sullivanjj@state,gov' 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Monday 

Maybe you could see him btw 1·3 when I'm tied up in a personal meeting, I'm copying Huma too, 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJJ@state,gov ] 
Sent: Sunday, September 30, 2012 11:51 AM 
To: H 
Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state,gov> 
Subject: Fw: Monday 

Here's latest. Probably best to book him next time, given constraints, 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Jeffrey Feltman 
Sent: Sunday, September 30, 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
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Subject: Monday 

Jake: got your message, but for some reason I'm having trouble responding 
with hotmail (maybe the 1990s have truly ended). 

1 am in a meeting with Ban and Muallem at 9:30. 1 can't miss that. And 
I'm chairing a meeting with agency heads on the Sahel at 11. So 1 don't 
think I'm available just before or after the small state thing (which I'm 
not attending). 

One option would be 8:30 at the Waldorf •• if S is up and available. I'd 
have to leave by 9:00 to brief the SG on Syria just before the Muallem 
meeting. And I'd have to cancel Esther Brimmer, who asked to see me at 
8:30! (I don't mind cancelling Esther.). Would 8:30 at the Waldorf work? 
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